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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

December 26, 1968 l 2

Dugan Production Corporation
709 Rloomfield Road
Farmington, Mew Mexico

Attentiion: Mr, Thomas A. Dugan

Re: Administrative Oxder NS8L-425
Gentlemen:

Please correct your copy of the above order to
refledt an unorthodox well location for your Allen
Well Mo. 1 as 660 feet from the Morth line and 1980
feet from the West line of Bection 12, Township 2o
North, Range 12 Waest, NMNPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

Very trxuly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Seoretary-Director

ALP/GER/esx

cc: il Conservation Commiésion - Aztec
¢1i1 & Gas Engineering Comittee - Hobbs
Pnited Ftates Geological Survey - Farmington
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